

**From:** [Forrester, Graeme](#)  
**To:** [Innis, Lynsey](#)  
**Cc:** [Barton, Shona](#)  
**Subject:** FW: Summer 2017 Timetable Feedback Form - Communities (2) [OFFICIAL]  
**Date:** 13 December 2016 09:27:50  
**Attachments:** [116121218441500943.png](#)

---

**Classification: OFFICIAL**

Hi Lynsey / Shona

This is the response from Calmac regarding summer 2017 timetable consultation for Ardrossan – Campbeltown.

Many thanks  
Graeme

Graeme B. Forrester  
Area Committee Manager  
Argyll and Bute Council  
Kilmory  
Lochgilphead  
Argyll PA31 8RT  
Tel: 01546 604197  
Mob: 07770 704 920



---

**From:** Demi Wylie [mailto:Demi.Wylie@calmac.co.uk] **On Behalf Of** future planning  
**Sent:** 12 December 2016 18:44  
**To:** Forrester, Graeme  
**Cc:** Simon Richmond  
**Subject:** Re: Summer 2017 Timetable Feedback Form - Communities (2) [OFFICIAL]

Dear Graeme

Thank you for your summer 2017 feedback form.

We have discussed your request with Transport Scotland and can confirm as follows:

**Ardrossan-Campbeltown**

Same timetable as summer 2016.

Upon investigating your request for the two vessel service all summer, this would also not be operationally feasible due to MV Isle of Arran being required to provide resilience across the network during the dry docking periods. We also note your requests for additional services however these currently aren't possible until additional tonnage is available for these routes.

We plan to open for bookings and publish online by 19 December.

If you have any further questions please don't hesitate to contact us.

Regards  
Future Planning Department

-----"Forrester, Graeme" <[Graeme.Forrester@argyll-bute.gov.uk](mailto:Graeme.Forrester@argyll-bute.gov.uk)> wrote: -----  
To: "'[future.planning@calmac.co.uk](mailto:future.planning@calmac.co.uk)'" <[future.planning@calmac.co.uk](mailto:future.planning@calmac.co.uk)>  
From: "Forrester, Graeme" <[Graeme.Forrester@argyll-bute.gov.uk](mailto:Graeme.Forrester@argyll-bute.gov.uk)>  
Date: 07/22/2016 11:53AM  
Subject: Summer 2017 Timetable Feedback Form - Communities (2) [OFFICIAL]

**Classification: OFFICIAL**

Dear Sir

Please find attached submission on behalf of the Campbeltown Ferry Committee in response to your Timetable Feedback Summer 2017 form.

I respond as Clerk on behalf of the Campbeltown Ferry Committee, which was set up:

1. To be the formal consultee with the Ferry Operator in relation to matters affecting the timetable and the development of the Campbeltown to Ardrossan Ferry Service.
2. To work in conjunction with the Clyde Ferry User Group.
3. To be the first line of consultation between the users of the Campbeltown to Ardrossan Ferry Service and the Operator.

I look forward to hearing of the outcomes of your consideration, and can on behalf of the Committee accept any requests for further information in support of the attached submission.

Yours faithfully  
Graeme B. Forrester

Graeme B. Forrester  
Area Committee Manager  
Argyll and Bute Council  
Kilmory  
Lochgilphead  
Argyll PA31 8RT  
Tel: 01546 604197  
Mob: 07770 704 920

